

PROPOSED
SENATE AMENDMENTS TO H.B. 2178
(Reference to House engrossed bill)

- 1 Page 1, line 18, strike "~~SEEKS TO TRANSFER TO ONE OR MORE~~" insert "~~ALLOCATES~~
2 ~~STUDENT FEE MONIES TO SUPPORT THE ACTIVITIES OF INDIVIDUAL~~"
3 Line 19, after "~~CLUBS~~" strike remainder of line
4 Strike line 20
5 Line 21, strike "~~OR CLUB~~"
6 Line 22, strike "~~TUITION AND~~"
7 Line 24, strike "~~THAT MAY NOT RECEIVE~~" insert "~~TO WHICH THE UNIVERSITY MAY NOT~~
8 ~~ALLOCATE~~"; after the second "~~THE~~" insert "~~FEE~~"
9 Line 25, strike "~~THAT ARE TRANSFERRED~~"
10 Strike lines 26 through 28, insert:
11 "~~2. FOR EACH STUDENT WHO MAKES A SELECTION PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 1~~
12 ~~OF THIS SUBSECTION, USE THE STUDENT'S PRO RATA SHARE OF THE FEE MONIES THAT~~
13 ~~THE UNIVERSITY ALLOCATES PURSUANT TO THIS SUBSECTION ONLY FOR PROGRAMS THAT~~
14 ~~ARE OPEN TO ALL STUDENTS.~~"
15 Line 30, after the comma strike remainder of line
16 Strike line 31, insert "~~THE UNIVERSITY MAY ALLOCATE THE STUDENT'S PRO RATA~~
17 ~~SHARE OF THE FEE MONIES TO EITHER SUPPORT THE ACTIVITIES OF ANY INDIVIDUAL~~
18 ~~UNIVERSITY-RECOGNIZED STUDENT ORGANIZATION OR CLUB OR TO PROGRAMS THAT ARE~~
19 ~~OPEN TO ALL STUDENTS.~~"
20 Amend title to conform

KEN BENNETT